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August 3,2010

Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership
c/o Tom Fridel
1500 West Main Street
Griffith, Indiana 46375

Re: U.S. EPA Notice of Approval With Modifications of Enbridge Energy,
Limited Partnership's Pipeline Repair Workplan in response to the Removal
Administrative Order issued by U.S. EPA on July 27,2010, pursuant to §311(c)
of the Clean Water Act in Docket No. CWA1321-5-10..Q01

Dear Mr. Fridel:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) has completed its
review of the Pipeline Repair Workplan that Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership
(Enbridge or you) submitted on August 2nd

• 2010.

U.S. EPA approves, with modifications, this plan and asks for a clean hard copy to
be submitted to the U.S. EPA Incident Commander (IC) no later than 5pm on August
5th,2010. Until the revised hardcopy is available to replace the current version, the
plan as submitted may be used as long as U.S. EPA's corrections are attached and
adhered to. .

Specific comments are set forth below and shall be incorporated into the revised
plan, pursuant to Paragraph 20 of the July 27,2010 EPA Order. To the extent
Enbridge has questions or concerns regarding the enclosed comments, Enbridge
must immediately inform the Ie or designated agency representative.

Any changes to the plan, other than the comments attached, must be documented in
writing as an amendment to the plan and submitted to the Iefor approval prior to
initiating the change.

Enbridge must make the following modifications for the IC's approval of your plan:

1. General Comment: on August 2nd
, 2010, the work crews were unable to

complete the pipeline removal due to water recharge at the site. Include
as an amendment to the plan a written description of the method Enbridge
will use to deal with this development.

2. 2nd paragraph, second sentence, please remove "as welf as." This
statement no longer makes sense in context to the current version.

3. In the Waste Management - Soils attachment: "soils" is misspelled in the
Regulatory requirements section, please fix.
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4. In Waste Management - Soils, please discuss location and contact
procedure that U.S. EPA can enact to view the "Book 3" documents.

5. In was~ Management - Liquids, please discuss location and contact
procedure that U.S. EPA can enact to view the "Book 3" documents.

!

U.S. EPA recognizbs that Enbridge has put forth significant effort over these last few
days with respect tb both the response and the finalization of this plan. However, in
order to ensure .that U.S. EPA's interests are being met, we will only approve a
complete and thorouqh plan. U.S. EPA reminds Enbridge that modifications to this
plan, including addjng or removing resources and adjustment of best field practices,
remains explicitly within the authority of the IC for U.S. EPA through Unified
Command.

Sincerely,

//~--41&;:Ie f&, R, Y~;';f XC'
Ralph Dollhopf
Federal On-Scene Coordinator and Incident Commander
U.S. EPA, Region 5

cc: L. Kirby-Miles, U.S. EPA, ORC
J. Kimble, U.S. EPA, Dep.IC, FOSC
S. Wolfe, U.S. EPA, FOSC
M. Durno, U.S. EPA, Dep. IC, Section Chief
Records Center, USEPA. Reg. V


